From: William Murphy -
To: Mark Hare
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2023 01:47:25 +0000

Attachments: Confidentiality Deed TCO ATC.pdf (248.93 kB);
MEMBERSHIP_20231108_113229.pdf (119.3 kB)
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From: Steve McMahon
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 12:24 PM

To: William Murphy
Subject: FW: Confidentiality Deed

OFFICIAL

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear William

Please see attached the signed agreement from our Chairman and CEQ/Company
Secretary.

Please note for the purpose of contact, that would be me. Please use email or mobile for
correspondence if possible.

Stephen K McMahon

andwick 2031

Please note that ATC will need to discuss these matters with our NSW Government
appointed regulator, Racing NSW. Their CEO, COOQ, key staff and their Directors will need
to be involved/informed at some point. At this stage | would consider them part of the
“Project Team” and make them aware of this document. Please advise if they need to sign a

separate document.

ATC will share this document with any ATC staff or contractors/consultants used in this
process.

| also note that under this deed we can discuss matters with the Premier, Ministers and their
staff as appropriate (2.3 c). We note this is not "lobbying as described in 2.10.
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Thank you and | look forward to seeing you at 2pm today to discuss the process further.

Regards
Steve

OFFICIAL

From: William Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:29 PM
To: Steve McMahon

Subject: Confidentiality Dee

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

OFFICIAL
Hi Steve

As discussed, deed for tomorrow's catch up.
Would you mind arranging signatures and returning prior?

Thanks

William

William Murphy
A/Secretary
The Cabinet Office
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Steve McMahon
Head of Membership & Corporate Affairs
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Alison Road, Randwick, NSW 2031

We have flexible working hours at the Australian Turf Club. If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm pot
expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours

-— i

2021 Restaurant & Catering NSW Hospitality Awards: Chel of the Year Winner ~ Gerry Maher
2022 Restaurant & Catering WSW Hospitaiity Awards: Best Function / Convention Centre Caterer Rosehil! Gardens
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